
 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

BY FACSIMILE 

 

 

October 18, 1995 

 

To:  Steve Tilley, NARA 

 

From:  Joe Freeman, ARRB 

 

Subject: Document Request 

 

Noelle and I would like to come out to Archives II tomorrow to look at the following documents from 

the HSCA Numbered Files: 

 

Agency File Number  Box 

 

000678    17 

001275    27 

001417    28 

002351    56 

002612    64 

003016    71 

003015     “ 

003963    84 

004217    89 

005120    107 

005221    110 

005230      “ 

006571    127 

007199    137 

007486    143 

008128    148 



008256    150 

008269 (part 7)     “ 

008269 (part 15)   152 

008491    155 

008821    160 

008822      “ 

008953    162 

008966      “ 

009205    169 

009916    183 

009917      “ 

012342    219 

012504    222 

012801    226 

013365    234 

014336    256 

014347      “ 

014348      “ 

014451    258 

014454      “ 

014904    285 

014904    286 

014904    287 

014930    287 

 

Also, could you pull the following record series we discussed recently:   

 

“Security Administration Files” 

“Record Created or Received After the Committee’s Expiration” 

“Howarth Files” 

 

 

Thanks very much.  Contrary to my earlier phone message, Noelle and I will probably be on the 9:00 

AM shuttle, arriving at Archives II shortly before 10:00 AM. 

 

 


